
Page 1 of 3 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT/PLANNING COMMISSION 

CITY OF LAKE SHORE 

CITY HALL 

MINUTES 

OCTOBER 12, 2015 

9:00 AM 
 

Chairman John Ingleman called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.  Members of the Commission 

present: John Ingleman, Roger Smeby, Kevin Egan, Tom Diemert and Glen Gustafson; Council 

Liaison Earl North; City Engineer Mark Hallan; City Zoning Administrator Teri Hastings and 

City Clerk Patti McDonald.  Alternate Wayne Anderson was available in the audience.  Alternate 

Pat Hastings was absent.  There were 3 people in the audience.  A quorum was present and the 

Commission was competent to conduct business. 

 

Approval of the September 14, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes – MOTION BY GLEN 

GUSTAFSON TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FOR SEPTEMBER 14, 2015 BOARD OF 

ADJUSTMENT/PLANNING COMMISSION WITH ONE CORRECTION.  ROGER SMEBY 

SECONDED THE MOTION.  MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING – There were no public hearing items. 

 

NEW BUSINESS – Teri received a call last Wednesday from a resident on Wienzel Point Road 

stating that a neighbor at 1117 Wienzel Point Road was removing a large number of trees and 

understory.  Teri said that the main concern is the removal of trees in the shore impact zone.  She 

asked why the trees were removed.  Dan Stockness said they purchased the Outlot next to their 

property and intended to keep it natural.  They left it that way for several years and over the years 

about 3 to 4 trees died each year, which they removed each time.  He said that the large Poplar 

trees leaned towards the garage and it was suggested they remove them.  He said he was sorry he 

didn’t know he needed permission to remove the trees in the shore impact zone.  Kevin Egan 

asked why the company removing the trees didn’t tell him to contact the city for approval.  Mr. 

Stockness said that the company told him it was fine to take the trees.  He came before the 

Commission with a vegetation replanting plan; the plan indicates he would like to replace the 

Poplar trees with Black Hill Spruce with a few Maple trees.  Tom Diemert asked the intended size 

of the Black Hill Spruce.  They will be approximately 6’ to 7’. 

 

Wayne Anderson asked if there is a concern with parking cars on the Outlot.  Mr. Stockness said 

they park under the power lines where the power company already removed the trees.  He doesn’t 

intend on paving the area; they want to leave it natural. 

 

Tom Diemert asked what the remaining trees are.  They are young Birch trees.  Tom prefers they 

don’t put the new trees in a pattern; it won’t look natural.  Mr. Stockness said that’s why they 

intend on putting hardwoods sprinkled in; so it doesn’t look like a pattern.   

 

Kevin asked if Teri needs more detail than what is on the plan.  Teri said she is OK with the plan 

of 10 Spruce and 4 Maple trees and that they make sure the trees remain healthy for the next 7 

years.  Mr. Stockness agreed. 

 

Tom Diemert reminded the Commission that they recently fined a resident for removing trees.  

Those trees weren’t on that person’s property. 

 



Page 2 of 3 

MOTION BY KEVIN EGAN TO APPROVE THE LANDSCAPING PLAN AS PRESENTED 

WITH THE COMMITMENT TO KEEP THE TREES ALIVE; SUBJECT TO THE 

CONDITIONS THAT THE RECORD REFLECTS.  GLEN GUSTAFSON SECONDED THE 

MOTION.  MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

Earl North suggested that Mr. Stockness let Teri know who the tree contractor was that removed 

the trees so she can send them a letter asking them to contact the city for approval in situations 

similar to this.  Mark Hallan said that the photos indicated the company as Northern Tree 

Specialists. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 
Final Plat – Lost Lake Lodge Resort CIC #86 – Teri’s staff report indicated the following:  

Rebound Lodge (Tom Steffens and Brett Reese) has submitted the Final Plat of Lost Lake Lodge 

Resort, Common Interest Community #86 based upon the variances and the conditional use 

permit granted at the September 14, 2015 Planning & Zoning Commission meeting. 

 

The final plat is in substantial compliance with the preliminary plat that was approved by the 

Planning Commission September 14, 2015 and the City Council September 28, 2015. 

 

A revised dock plan has been submitted to the DNR which they have approved.   

 

Park Dedication – The park committee has not met in the last couple months, the council liaison 

and chairman of the committee are aware of the park dedication issue for the plat.  They will have 

a recommendation for the City Council for the final plat approval.  The park dedication fee will 

need to be paid prior to the city signing the final plat. 

 

The association documents and declaration for the plat were reviewed by the city attorney and the 

changes the attorney requested have been made.  In addition, several additions to the declaration 

were made based on the condition required at preliminary plat approval. 

 

An independent plat check of the final plat is being completed.  The final plat should not be 

signed by the city until a letter documenting the plat check is on file.  Cindy said this item is 

complete and was mailed to the city’s address. 

 

The title commitment has been sent to the city attorney for his review. 

 

The professional costs (city attorney & city engineer) have not been totaled yet; the applicant is 

responsible for these costs.  These costs shall be paid prior to the city signing the final plat. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Recommend approval of the final plat of Lost Lake Lodge Resort, Common Interest Community 

#86 as submitted. 

 

Tom Steffen’s and Cindy Hidde came before the Commission to explain the application for Final 

Plat of Lost Lake Lodge Resort CIC #86.   

 

Mark Hallan had no concerns.  He asked Teri to have one clarification point be added to the final 

plat. 

 

John Ingleman asked for clarification of the dock plan.  Tom Steffen’s said the dock plan was 

approved by Darrin Hoverson of the DNR. 

 



Page 3 of 3 

Wayne Anderson asked for clarification in section 7.3 (k) of the declaration.  The language will 

be corrected.  He also questioned section 7.25 regarding propane tanks.  The language will be 

corrected. 

 

MOTION BY KEVIN EGAN TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL TO THE LAKE SHORE CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE FINAL PLAT OF THE REDEVELOPED LOST LAKE LODGE RESORT 

CIC #86 AS SUBMITTED AND SLIGHTLY MODIFIED PER DISCUSSION.  TOM 

DIEMERT SECONDED THE MOTION.  MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

REPORTS 

City Engineer – Mark Hallan had no further comments. 

 

Chairman – John Ingleman has nothing to report. 

 

Council Liaison – Earl North had nothing to report. 

 

Zoning Administrator – Teri Hastings had nothing to report. 

 

PUBLIC FORUM – There was no public forum. 

 

MOTION BY GLEN GUSTAFSON TO ADJOURN THE BOARD OF 

ADJUSTMENT/PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF OCTOBER 12, 2015 @ 9:39 AM.  

TOM DIEMERT SECONDED THE MOTION.  MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
Transcribed by Patti McDonald 

Lake Shore City Clerk 

 


